From: Science Education Programs <ScienceEducationProg@orau.org>
Sent: Monday, December 6, 2021 8:10 AM
Subject: ORISE 2022 Summer Internship and Fellowship Opportunities- Focused Informational Session
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WORISE

Apply for Summer internship and fellowship
opportunities with ORISE over winter break!

Are you still looking for an exciting opportunity as a summer intern or fellow after
classes end in May/June 20227

Join us virtually Thursday, Dec. 16, 2-3 p.m. for our ORISE 2022 Summer
Internship and Fellowship Opportunities — Focused Informational Session to
learn more about how you can apply at Zintellect to our Summer 2022 opportunities
with DOE, CDC, FDA, DOE, NSF, and more with opportunities for both current STEM,

Policy, and Technical Support open to both current students and recent graduates!

REGISTER HERE

Visit our website or download the ORISE GO mobile app for more information. If you have

any questions, please email ExperienceORISE@orau.org.

Download the ORISE GO app to search for STEM internships and fellowships
on your mobile device! Available in the App Store and on Google Play.
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